david silverman

architectural consultant

8 June 2014

FAO Mr T Young
Development Control
Planning Services

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Sir

Andover House, 9A Eton Avenue, NW3
Application No 2014/3165

I enclose the information requested in your letter dated 16 May 2014, together with a cheque
for £339.00.

With regard to Point 2, Certificate A the applicant forms a condominium (named Andover HM
Limited) consisting of all the tenants who have universally given their approval to change the
windows.
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